

Kayla L. Grabinski

From: Monty Ledbetter <MLedbetter@cityhs.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:21 PM
To: Uniqika Marshall (adpce.ad); Richard Healey (adpce.ad)
Cc: Travis Harmon (adpce.ad); Bill Burrough; Denny McPhate; Bobby Harris; Shawn Davis; Howard Hoover; Amy Huneycutt (adpce.ad); EE Water Enforcement Report; Harold Mauldin
Subject: Re: City Hot Springs POTW Inspection (Garland County) – PDS# 133095
Attachments: img03052025_0001.pdf

Attached is the city of Hot Springs response to Feb 27th inspection at 107 Forest View Court. If you have any questions, please call or email me.

Thanks



This email, including any attachment(s) to it, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. The City of Hot Springs does not accept liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.

transmitted by this email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.

From: Uniqika Marshall (adpce.ad) <Uniqika.Marshall@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 3:23 PM
To: Monty Ledbetter <mledbetter@cityhs.net>
Cc: Travis Harmon (adpce.ad) <Travis.Harmon@arkansas.gov>; Amy Huneycutt (adpce.ad) <Amy.Huneycutt@arkansas.gov>; EE Water Enforcement Report <EE.Water.Enforcement.Report@arkansas.gov>
Subject: City Hot Springs POTW Inspection (Garland County) – PDS# 133095

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or password!

Mr. Ledbetter,

The Office of Water Quality is sending the attached correspondence to you via email only. If you would like a physical copy, please reply to this email. A copy of the correspondence will be sent to the address on file. Please send your Inspection response to Water-Inspection-Report@adeq.state.ar.us

Thank you,

Uniqika Marshall | Administrative Analyst

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality | Permits Branch

5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0972 | e: Uniqika.Marshall@adeq.state.ar.us





CITY OF HOT SPRINGS

Utilities Department

780 Adams Street

Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

March 5, 2025

Mr. Richard Healey, Enforcement Branch Manager
Office of Water Quality
Arkansas Department of Energy and Environment
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118

VIA EMAIL

RE: Hot Springs – Response to Inspection – PDS # 133095 (Garland County)
AFIN: 26-00145 | NPDES Permit No.: AR0033880

Dear Mr. Healey,

In response to your March 4, 2025 letter regarding the February 12, 2025 SSO at Manhole 3718 located behind 107 Forest View Court, we offer the following response:

The overflow was not reported to Hot Springs Utilities until Mr. Harmon informed us on February 27, 2025 after his inspection. On February 27, 2025, a Wastewater Collection crew was dispatched to the site to hydro-clean, remove debris, disinfect and lime the area around Manhole 3718. Going forward, Hot Springs Utilities will monitor this manhole for SSO events. It should be noted that Hot Springs Utilities has a 24/7 emergency call center available to the public for reporting such events.

Post clean-up photos are attached.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please contact me at (501)651-7730 or by email at mledbetter@cityhs.net.

Kindest Regards,

Monty Ledbetter
Utilities Director

cc: **City of Hot Springs** - Bill Burrough, City Manager; Denny McPhate, Deputy City Manager; Bobby Harris, Assistant Utilities Director; Shawn Davis, Collections Manager
ADE&E/ Office of Water Quality – Travis Harmon, Inspector



*Post Clean-up Photos – MH 3718
February 27, 2025*

